
From: Brown, Carol A.
Sent: 2/3/2010 2:51:57 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: OIR — suspension of deposits for residential only?

residential only - and I added the word to the first sentence of the OIR and I then intend it to carry 
through for the whole document

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2010 2:49 PM 
To: Brown, Carol A.
Subject: OIR -- suspension of deposits for residential only?

Carol -

I was wondering if you all had meant to include all classes in the suspension of deposits or just 
residential. It might be worth clarifying, since the non-residential credit issues are an entirely different 
and complicated set of problems.

I am working on preparing for settlement, and I am hoping that the OIR will be good for getting everyone 
to the table.

Thanks!

yours,

sid

SB GT&S 0301616
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